
PUBLIC SAFETY and JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

Called by: Brad Lindmark, Chairman DATE: WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2023 
Members:  Aaron Booker, Jean TIME: 5:30 PM 
Crosby, Tim Nabors, Angie Goral, 
Kevin McCarthy, Chris Scrol 

LOCATION:   ROOM 510 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BLDG 
404 ELM STREET 
ROCKFORD, IL 61101 

AGENDA: 

A. Call to Order

B. Roll Call

C. Approval of October 18, 2023 Minutes

D. Public Comment – This is the time we invite the public to address the Public Safety and
Judiciary Committee with issues and concerns.  We ask you to limit your comments to three
minutes.  Personal attacks or inappropriate language of any sort will not be tolerated.  We will
allow a maximum of five speakers on a first come basis with sign up at the meeting.  Speakers
may not address zoning matters which are pending before the ZBA, the Zoning Committee or
the County Board.  Personnel matters or pending or threatened litigation may not be addressed
in open session.  An individual may speak a maximum of three times per calendar year on the
same topic.  This prohibition shall include the repetition of the same topic in a statement on
what is purported to be a different topic.  After acknowledgement by the chair, please stand and
state your name.  Thank you.

E. Resolution Awarding Impound Vehicle Storage and Related Services

F. Resolution Authorizing Execution of a First Amendment to the Agreement for Police Services
with 815 Entertainment LLC, DBA Hard Rock Casino Rockford

G. Resolution Accepting Award and Authorizing Execution of Service Agreements and
Amendment #01 for the Officer Recruitment and Retention Grant Program

H. Future Agenda Items

I. Adjournment



Page 1 

Winnebago County Board 
Public Safety and Judiciary Committee Meeting 

County Administration Building 
404 Elm Street, Room 510 

Rockford, IL 61101 

Wednesday, October 18, 2023 
5:30 PM 

Present: Others Present: 
Brad Lindmark, Chairperson 
Angie Goral 
Kevin McCarthy 
Tim Nabors 
Chris Scrol 

Absent: 
Aaron Booker, Vice Chairperson 
Jean Crosby 

Marlana Dokken, Director, Chairman’s Office of 
Criminal Justice Initiatives 
Channel 13 News Reporter 

AGENDA: 
A. Call to Order
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of September 28, 2023 Minutes
D. Public Comment – This is the time we invite the public to address the Public Safety

and Judiciary Committee with issues and concerns.  We ask you to limit your
comments to three minutes.  Personal attacks or inappropriate language of any sort
will not be tolerated.  We will allow a maximum of five speakers on a first come
basis with sign up at the meeting.  Speakers may not address zoning matters which
are pending before the ZBA, the Zoning Committee or the County Board.
Personnel matters or pending or threatened litigation may not be addressed in open
session.  An individual may speak a maximum of three times per calendar year on
the same topic.  This prohibition shall include the repetition of the same topic in a
statement on what is purported to be a different topic.  After acknowledgement by
the chair, please stand and state your name.  Thank you.

E. Resolution Accepting FY2024 Award and Authorizing Agreements between the
County of Winnebago, Illinois, the U.S. Department of Justice, and Project Safe
Neighborhoods (PSN) Partners

F. Resolution Accepting Award and Authorizing Service Agreement for the Violent
Crime Reduction in Illinois Communities (VCRIC) Program

G. Resolution Awarding Service Agreements Using Public Safety Sales Tax
Alternative Funding to Tommy Meeks, Rosecrance and Remedies

H. Future Agenda Items
I. Adjournment

Call to Order 
Chairperson Lindmark called the meeting to order at 5:30 PM. 



Page 2 

Roll Call 
Chairperson Lindmark yes, Mr. Nabors yes, Mr. McCarthy yes, Mr. Scrol yes, Ms. Goral 
yes. 

Approval of September 28, 2023 Minutes 
Motion: Mr. Nabors.  Second: Ms. Goral. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 

Public Comment 
Chairperson Lindmark omitted reading the Public Comment Section of the Agenda due to 
no one present to speak. 

Resolution Accepting FY2024 Award and Authorizing Agreements between the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois, the U.S. Department of Justice, and Project Safe 
Neighborhoods (PSN) Partners 
Motion: Mr. Scrol.  Second: Mr. McCarthy. 
Chairperson Lindmark called for any discussion. 

• Discussion followed.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 

Resolution Accepting Award and Authorizing Service Agreement for the Violent 
Crime Reduction in Illinois Communities (VCRIC) Program 
Resolution laid over to the next Public Safety and Judiciary committee meeting. 

Resolution Awarding Service Agreements Using Public Safety Sales Tax Alternative 
Funding to Tommy Meeks, Rosecrance and Remedies 
Motion: Mr. Scrol.  Second: Mr. Nabors. 
Chairperson Lindmark called for any discussion. 

• Discussion followed.
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 

Future Agenda Items 
None reported. 

Adjournment 
Chairperson Lindmark called for a motion to adjourn. 
Motion: Mr. McCarthy.  Second: Mr. Nabors. 
Motion passed by unanimous voice vote. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Nancy Bleile 
Administrative Assistant 



Resolution Executive Summary 

Prepared By: Purchasing Department for Sheriff’s Office/Countywide 
Committee Name: Public Safety & Judiciary Committee 
Committee Date: November 15, 2023 
Board Date: November 30, 2023 
Resolution Title: Resolution Awarding Impound Vehicle Storage and Related Services 

Budget Information 
Budgeted? YES   Amount Budgeted?  Revenue Contract   
If not, originally budgeted, explain the funding source?  
Over or Under approved amount?    By: 
ORG/OBJ/Project Codes: 13500-34950   Descriptor: COUNTY-IMPOUND CAR FEES 
Budget Impact? $ 

Background Information: Price negotiations for Impound Vehicle Storage and Related Services 
was last performed in 2016.  Greater Rockford Auto Auction (GRAA) requested a conversation 
related to pricing, which facilitated a public Request for Proposal. The RFP was emailed to eight 
(8) vendors who may offer the services required, publicly posted on the County website, and a
Public Notice in the Rockford Register Star.  One (1) Proposal was received from GRAA.  A
committee met and evaluated the proposal (see Resolution Exhibit A), and determined the
proposed price increase to be as expected; GRAA also provided City of Rockford pricing for
review, which is the same as proposed pricing.  GRAA is the only provider of impound vehicle
storage in the area, the only vendor with the capacity to handle the volume of vehicles, and the
only vendor to meet the lot size and security needs for vehicles impounded by the WCSO. GRAA
provides extra services to the public, such as key reproduction, tire service, gas service and
battery service.  Finally, the added-value services offered to WCSO are unlimited use of
impound lot for K9 training, at no charge, and office space for officers to complete paperwork.

Recommended By:  D.C. Sean Hughes, D.C. Anthony Miceli   

Contract/Agreement Information:  WCSO would like to enter into an agreement with GRAA for 
an initial term of two (2) years, with the option to renew for an additional two-year term and 
one additional term, not to exceed five (5) years, at the sole discretion of the County based 
upon performance, negotiations of services, delivery, and costs for subsequent years.  

Follow-Up Steps:  Purchasing department will issue a letter of award to GREATER ROCKFORD 
AUTO AUCTION, outlining pricing from proposal. 



County Board Meeting: November 30, 2023 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

Sponsored by: BRAD LINDMARK, Committee Chairman 
Submitted by: Public Safety and Judiciary Committee 

2023 CR 

Resolution Awarding Impound Vehicle Storage and Related Services 

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Sheriff’s Office requires the storage and sale of 
impounded vehicles; and,  

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Purchasing Department accepted proposals for 
Impound Vehicle Storage and Related Services; and, 

 WHEREAS, a proposal was received from the only provider of impound vehicle storage in the 
Rockford area; and, 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety and Judiciary Committee of the County Board for the County of 
Winnebago, Illinois, has reviewed the proposal, Resolution Exhibit A, for the aforementioned 
services and recommends entering into an agreement to provide Impound Vehicle Storage and 
Related Services as follows: 

GREATER ROCKFORD AUTO AUCTION 
5937 SANDY HOLLOW ROAD 
ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 61109 

$45.00 STORAGE FEE FOR VEHICLES TO BE RELEASED TO OWNERS 

$75.00 STORAGE FEE CHARGED TO WINNEBAGO COUNTY FOR VEHICLES “ON HOLD” 

$90.00 RELEASE FEE (FLAT RATE; SEIZURES ONLY) 

50% OF PROCEEDS FOR VEHICLES SOLD 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, Illinois, that 
the Winnebago County Purchasing Department is authorized to issue, on behalf of the County of 
Winnebago, an agreement, similar in language to Resolution Exhibit A, with GREATER ROCKFORD AUTO 
AUCTION, 5937 SANDY HOLLOW ROAD, ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 61109. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective immediately 
upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to prepare and deliver 
certified copies of this Resolution to the Winnebago County Sheriff, Director of Purchasing, Finance 
Director, County Board Office, Winnebago County Highway Department and County Auditor.       



Respectfully submitted, 
PUBLIC SAFETY AND JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

AGREE DISAGREE 

BRAD LINDMARK, CHAIR BRAD LINDMARK, CHAIR 

AARON BOOKER AARON BOOKER 

JEAN CROSBY JEAN CROSBY 

ANGIE GORAL ANGIE GORAL 

KEVIN MCCARTHY KEVIN MCCARTHY 

TIM NABORS TIM NABORS 

CHRIS SCROL CHRIS SCROL 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2023. 

ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH CHIARELLI 
CHAIR OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 



Resolution Exhibit A



    Resolution Executive Summary 

Chairman’s Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives | 404 Elm Street, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.gov 
Phone: (815) 319- 4225 | Email: mdokken@admin.wincoil.gov    

Prepared By: Rick Ciganek 

Committee: Public Safety and Judiciary Committee 

Committee Date:   November 15, 2023 

Board Meeting Date:     November 30, 2023 

Resolution Title:     Resolution Authorizing Execution of a First Amendment to the Agreement for 
Police Services with 815 Entertainment LLC, DBA Hard Rock Casino Rockford 

Budget Information: 

Was item budgeted?       No                                                                                Appropriation Amount: 168,000  

If not, explain funding source:  815 Entertainment LLC, Dba Hard Rock Casino Rockford 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:          N/A                       Budget Impact: N/A  

Background Information: The Winnebago County Sheriff’s Office proposes the extension of an agreement 
for police services with 815 Entertainment LLC, DBA Hard Rock Casino Rockford for an additional six (6) 
months. The current agreement expires on December 31, 2023. The extension will go into effect January 
1, 2024 and expire July 31, 2024, unless it is renewed in writing by the parties. The extension provides 
funding for police services for 12 hours a day, seven days a week.  

Recommendation:    Approve the agreement. 

Contract/Agreement:  Attached 

Legal Review:  The State’s Attorney’s Office has reviewed the first amendment. 

Follow-Up:   n/a 

http://www.wincoil.gov/


County Board:  November 30, 2023 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

Sponsored by:   Brad Lindmark 
Submitted by:   Public Safety and Judiciary Committee 

2023 CR

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF A FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT FOR POLICE 
SERVICES WITH 815 ENTERTAINMENT LLC, DBA HARD ROCK CASINO ROCKFORD 

 WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Sheriff’s Office proposes the extension of an 
agreement for police services with 815 Entertainment LLC, DBA Hard Rock Casino Rockford for 
an additional six (6) months; and 

WHEREAS, the new term of the Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2024, and 
terminate automatically on July 31, 2024 unless it is renewed in writing by the parties on or 
before the termination date of July 31, 2024; and  

WHEREAS, the Public Safety & Judiciary Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois, has reviewed the agreement regarding details of police 
services for the Hard Rock Casino and recommends approving an agreement from: 

815 Entertainment 
DBA Hardrock Casino Rockford 
610 North Bell School Road 
Rockford, Illinois 61114 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois that the County Board Chairman is authorized to execute, on behalf of the County of 
Winnebago, an Agreement similar in language to Resolution Exhibit A with 815 
ENTERTAINMENT, DBA HARDROCK CASINO ROCKFORD, 610 NORTH BELL SCHOOL ROAD, 
ROCKFORD, ILLINOIS 61114. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 
immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Deputy-Chief-Uniform Services 
Bureau, Winnebago County Sheriff, Director of Purchasing, Finance Director, County Board 
Office, and County Auditor.       



Respectfully submitted, 

  PUBLIC SAFETY and JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

AGREE DISAGREE 

BRAD LINDMARK, CHAIRMAN BRAD LINDMARK, CHAIRMAN 

AARON BOOKER AARON BOOKER 

KEVIN MCCARTHY KEVIN MCCARTHY 

JEAN CROSBY JEAN CROSBY 

CHRIS SCROL CHRIS SCROL 

ANGIE GORAL ANGIE GORAL 

TIM NABORS TIM NABORS 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2023. 

ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH V. CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 



FIRST AMENDMENT TO  
AGREEMENT FOR POLICE SERVICES 

This first amendment to the Agreement for Police Services (“First Amendment”) is made and 
entered into on the date last signed by all parties hereto, as set forth by their signatures below, and is 
effective as of January 1, 2024 (the “Effective Date”), by and between 815 Entertainment LLC dba Hard 
Rock Casino Rockford (“Hard Rock”), the County of Winnebago (“County”) and the Winnebago County 
Sheriff’s Office (“Sheriff”). 

WHEREAS, Hard Rock, County and Sheriff entered into a certain Agreement for Police Services 
dated February 3, 2023 (“Agreement”) pursuant to which the Sheriff shall provide law enforcement 
officers to Hard Rock as more specifically outlined in the Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, Hard Rock, County and Sheriff desire to extend the Agreement but otherwise keep in 
place other terms and conditions contained in the Agreement. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the parties agree 
as follows: 

Section 1 (A) of the Agreement is hereby amended by deleting the existing paragraph 1 (A) and 
replacing it with the following: 

A. This Agreement shall commence on January 1, 2024, and terminate automatically on July 31,
2024 unless it is renewed in writing by the parties on or before the termination date of July
31, 2024.

All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not modified by the express terms of this First 
Amendment shall continue in full force and effect.  In the event of any inconsistency between the 
provision of this First Amendment and the provisions of the Agreement, the provisions of this First 
Amendment shall govern. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this First Amendment to Agreement for 
Police Services as of the Effective Date below. 

815 Entertainment LLC dba County of Winnebago 
Hard Rock Casino Rockford 

By: _______________________  By: ______________________ 

Winnebago County Sheriff 

By: _______________________ 



Resolution Executive Summary 
Prepared By:   Marlana Dokken 

Committee:   Public Safety & Judiciary Committee 

Committee Date:   November 15, 2023 

Resolution Title:  RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AWARD AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF SERVICE 

AGREEMENTS AND AMENDMENT #01 FOR OFFICER RECRUITMENT AND 

RETENTION GRANT PROGRAM 

County Code: Winnebago County Purchasing Ordinance 

Board Meeting Date:   November 30, 2023 

Budget Information: 

Was item budgeted?    No      Amount:   $90,400.00 

If not, explain funding source:   U.S. Department of Justice 

ORG/OBJ/Project Code:      Budget Impact:   $90,400.00 

Background Information:  The Winnebago County Sheriff’s Office proposes to accept an award from the 
Illinois Law Enforcement Training Standards Board (ILETSB) to attract a larger applicant pool. The award 
will provide funding for a media campaign that includes the production of at least two recruiting videos, 
one television spot, a paid social media campaign, as well as to conduct community outreach at various 
events across Northern Illinois. The Winnebago County Sheriff will enter into multiple contractual 
agreement with providers to carry out the project.  

Recommendation:    I recommend the following Agreements: 

1) Accept Award Agreement from Illinois Law Enforcement Training Standards Board $90,400.00
2) Multiple providers TBD $90,400.00 

Contract/Agreement: County will accept, thereby entering into the Agreement and Amendment #01 with 
the ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING STANDARDS BOARD (ILETSB) and execute Agreement with 
contractual providers to fulfill objectives, all of which will follow the Winnebago County Purchasing 
Ordinance guidelines and will contain a 30-day out clause.  

Legal Review:  Legal has reviewed agreement with ILESTB and will review contracts prior to execution. 

Follow-Up:   Chairman’s Office of Criminal Justice Initiatives will proceed with agreement execution. 



County Board:  November 30, 2023 
 

R E S O L U T I O N 
of the 

COUNTY BOARD OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 

Sponsored by:   Brad Lindmark 
Submitted by:   Public Safety and Judiciary Committee 

 
2023 CR  

 

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AWARD AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF SERVICE AGREEMENTS AND 
AMENDMENT #01 FOR OFFICER RECRUITMENT AND RETENTION GRANT PROGRAM 

 
 WHEREAS, the County of Winnebago has been awarded the Officer Recruitment and 

Retention Grant Program from the Illinois Law Enforcement Training Standards Board; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Public Safety & Judiciary Committee of the County Board for the 
County of Winnebago, Illinois, has reviewed the agreement from the Illinois Law 
Enforcement Training Standards Board; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Public Safety & Judiciary Committee has determined that the funding 

for the aforementioned purchase shall be paid as follows: 
 

61400/various/02702 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 
Illinois that the County Board Chairman is authorized to execute, on behalf of the County of 
Winnebago, an Agreement and Amendment #01 with the ILLINOIS LAW ENFORCEMENT 
TRAINING STANDARDS BOARD, in the dollar amount of ninety thousand four hundred dollars 
and zero cents ($90,400.00) to be spent with multiple contractual providers to carry out the 
project. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the County Board of the County of Winnebago, 

Illinois that Joseph Chiarelli, the Winnebago County Board Chairman, is authorized and directed to 
execute the Agreement and Amendment #01, in substantially the same form as attached hereto 
as Resolution Exhibit A. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Resolution shall be in full force and effective 

immediately upon its adoption and the Clerk of the County Board is hereby authorized to 
prepare and deliver certified copies of this Resolution to the Chairman’s Office of Criminal 
Justice Initiatives, Winnebago County Sheriff, Director of Purchasing, Finance Director, 
County Board Office, and County Auditor.                  

                 



 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
  PUBLIC SAFETY and JUDICIARY COMMITTEE 

            
                  

AGREE  DISAGREE 
 
 

  

BRAD LINDMARK, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

 BRAD LINDMARK, CHAIRMAN 
 
 

AARON BOOKER 
 
 

 AARON BOOKER 
 

KEVIN MCCARTHY  KEVIN MCCARTHY 
 
 

JEAN CROSBY 
 
 

                                                                          JEAN CROSBY 
 

 
CHRIS SCROL 
 
 

 CHRIS SCROL 
 

ANGIE GORAL 
 
 

 ANGIE GORAL 
 

TIM NABORS 
 
 

 TIM NABORS 
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was adopted by the County Board of the County of 

Winnebago, Illinois this _____day of ___________________________2023. 

 
 
 
ATTESTED BY: 

JOSEPH V. CHIARELLI 
CHAIRMAN OF THE COUNTY BOARD 

OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 
 
 
LORI GUMMOW 
CLERK OF THE COUNTY BOARD  
OF THE COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO, ILLINOIS 

 
 
 

 

 



 
 

GRANT SUMMARY WORKSHEET 

404 Elm Street, Rockford, IL 61101 | www.wincoil.us 
 

     

 
Prepared By: Marlana Dokken 

Committee: Public Safety & Judiciary Committee 

Committee Date: 11/15/23 

Resolution Title: 
Resolution Accepting Award and Authorizing Execution of Service 
Agreements and Amendment #01 for the Officer Recruitment and 
Retention Grant Program 

Board Meeting Date: 11/30/23 
 
All new grant awards must be approved through their respective Committees prior to presenting 
for Board approval. Those requiring a budget modification must also be approved by the Finance 
Committee. To provide the County Board with the information needed for compliance 
requirements, please provide a complete Committee and Board packet that includes this form, 
the Executive Summary, Resolution, and Award. 
 

Funding Information: 
 

Grant Period of Performance: 07/01/2023 – 06/30/2025 

Is match required?                                                                                                         yes     no 

   - If yes, did you work with Accounting to determine match allocation?           yes    no 

Are Indirect Costs Allowable under the award?                                                       yes     no 
  - If yes, is the 10% de minimus Indirect Cost rate included in the budget?       yes     no 
Indirect Cost Base includes: salaries, fringe benefits, travel, supplies, training, and up to the first $25,000 of each 
subaward. 
   - If no, please explain: 
 
 
Does funding agreement contain Special Conditions that may prohibit another department’s 
ability to apply for funding?                                                                                         yes     no                                                
  - If yes, please explain: 
 
 
How many sub-awards are included in this award?   One (1) TBD 

   - Do subawards/contracts contain Indirect Costs?                                                yes     no 
  -  If yes, please provide Indirect Cost rates and total Indirect applied to each subaward or     
     contract: Indirect is not allowable. 
 
 

         

http://www.wincoil.us/


            EXHIBIT A







































































 

 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 
GRANT AGREEMENT FOR RECRUITMENT & RETENTION 

AMENDMENT #01 

 

For additional consideration, the receipt of which is acknowledged, the body of this Grant 

Agreement, signed by Grantee on June 30, 2023, is amended as follows: 

 

Section 1.4 Term:  The initial effective date of “07/01/22” was included in error and is 

hereby changed to “06/30/23” reflecting the actual date of execution. The termination date of 

“06/30/23” was included in error and is hereby changed to “06/30/25” as intended to allow for a 

two-year period of performance. 

 

Except as modified by this Amendment #01, all other terms and conditions of the original 

Grant Agreement shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

 

IN WITNESS HEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this contract to be executed by 

their duly authorized representatives: 

 

 

 

Signed and entered into by: 

 

Grantee: County of Winnebago  Grantor: Illinois Law Enforcement 

      Training & Standards Board 

 

 

BY: _____________________________ BY: ______________________________ 

Joseph V. Chiarelli    Keith Calloway 

Chairman, Winnebago County Board  Executive Director 

404 Elm Street    500 S. 9th Street 

Rockford, IL 61101    Springfield, IL 62701 

 

 

 

BY: ______________________________ 

 

Steven Pingolt     

Board Fiscal Officer     

 

 

 

BY: ______________________________ 

      John Keigher 

      Board Chief Legal Counsel 


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Resolution Awarding Impound Vehicle Storage & Related Services
	Resolution Authorizing Execution of First Amendment to the Agreement for Police Services
	Resolution Accepting Award & Authorizing Execution of Service Agreements & Amendment



